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Police Department 

MEMO

To: Mayor John Haila and Ames City Council Members 
From: Lieutenant Dan Walter, Ames Police Department 
Date: October 3, 2018 
Subject: Beer Permits & Liquor License Renewal Reference City Council Agenda 
  
 
 
The Council agenda for October  9, 2018, includes beer permits and liquor license 
renewals for: 

 Class E Liquor, C Beer, & B Wine - LE0000085 - Hy-Vee Food Store #1, 3800 
W. Lincoln Way 

 Class C Beer - BC0021209 - Doc’s Stop No. 5, 2720 East 13th Street  
 Class C Liquor, B Native Wine, & Outdoor Service - LC0039552 - AJ’s Ultra 

Lounge, 2401 Chamberlain St. 
 Class E Liquor, C Beer, & B Wine - LE0000095 - Hy-Vee Food & Drugstore 

#2, 640 Lincoln Way  
 Class C Liquor - LC0034931 - London Underground, 212 Main Street  
 Class C Liquor - LC0043994 - Bullseye Restaurant Group LLC, 114 S. Duff 

Ave. (Boulder Tap House) 

A routine check of police records for the past 12 months found no liquor law violations 
for the above listed businesses.  The Police Department recommends renewal of licenses 
for all the above businesses. 
 
 


